
From: Jaime Castillo
To: Coy Mathis; Daniela Behm; Agne Treciokiene
Subject: Fwd: Dobbs Equipment - John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 4:52:07 PM
Attachments: City of Hollywood.pdf
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Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10e, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 10:23:46 AM
To: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Dobbs Equipment - John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 
Looks good – the COI is acceptable
 

From: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 10:19 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Dobbs Equipment - John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 
Please approve attached COI from Dobbs Equipment who will be providing on-site preventative
maintenance for Underground Utilities new back-hoe tractors.
 

From: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT]John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 
 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10e, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Greg Dudek <Greg.Dudek@dobbsequipment.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022, 9:49 AM
To: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 
Jaime,
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DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE


CONTACTPRODUCER
NAME:
PHONE FAX
(A/C, No, Ext): (A/C, No):
EMAIL
ADDRESS:


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #


INSURER A :


INSURED INSURER B :


INSURER C :


INSURER D :


INSURER E :


INSURER F :


COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:


INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL


INSR
SUBR
WVD POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF


(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP


(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:


POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC


OTHER:


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY


ANY AUTO


OWNED
AUTOS ONLY


SCHEDULED
AUTOS


HIRED
AUTOS ONLY


NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY


UMBRELLA LIAB


EXCESS LIAB


OCCUR


CLAIMS-MADE


DED RETENTION $


WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below


Y / N
N / A


EACH OCCURRENCE


DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)


MED EXP (Any one person)


PERSONAL & ADV INJURY


GENERAL AGGREGATE


PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)


BODILY INJURY (Per person)


BODILY INJURY (Per accident)


PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)


EACH OCCURRENCE


AGGREGATE


PER
STATUTE


OTH-
ER


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)


CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION


ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be 
endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A 
statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


Dobbs Equipment, LLC
2730 S Falkenburg Rd
Riverview, FL 33578-2561


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.


Refer to attached


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


10/26/2022


Sentry Customer Service


800-473-6879 800-514-7191


businessproducts_direct@sentry.com


Sentry Select Insurance Company 21180


Middlesex Insurance Company 23434


2269185


B A0166554006 11/01/2022 11/01/2023


X


500,000


500,000


500,000


A


X


X


X


A0166554007 11/01/2022 11/01/2023


25,000,000


75,000,000


PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 75,000,000


Sentry Insurance
1800 North Point Drive
Stevens Point, WI 54481


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


A


X


X


X


A0166554005 11/01/2022 11/01/2023


1,000,000


500,000


1,000,000


3,000,000


2,000,000


5,000


A


X


X A0166554001 11/01/2022 11/01/2023


1,000,000


City of Hollywood
2600 Hollywood Blvd
Hollywood, FL 33020-4807


Page 1 of 2
10/26/2022A0166554


Sentry Select Insurance Company
00001  0000000000  22299  0  N1 dfb0b358-8060-408d-b0a7-d27b4022cee6dfb0b358-8060-408d-b0a7-d27b4022cee6 0027020044367290523733020480000







AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:
LOC #:


ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page of


AGENCY


POLICY NUMBER


CARRIER NAIC CODE


ADDITIONAL REMARKS


NAMED INSURED


EFFECTIVE DATE:


Dobbs Equipment, LLC


XXXXXX3059


2 2


Leah Lineberry


A0166554005


Sentry Select Insurance Company 21180 11/01/2022


THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,


FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:ACORD 25 Certificate of Liability Insurance


Business Auto


City of Hollywood is named as Additional Insured. Commercial Excess/Umbrella Liability follows form over the 
General Liability and Automotive Liability policies.


Policy provides $10,000 in Florida Personal Injury Protection Coverage.


ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 10/26/2022A0166554


Sentry Select Insurance Company







POLICY NUMBER:


SCHEDULE


COMMERCIAL AUTO
CA 76 01 06 15


THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.


DESIGNATED INSURED - PRIMARY AND 
NONCONTRIBUTORY - COVERED AUTOS 


LIABILITY COVERAGE
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:


BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM
AUTO DEALERS COVERAGE FORM


With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless 
modified by this endorsement.


This endorsement identifies person(s) or organization(s) who are "insureds" for Covered Autos Liability Coverage 
under the Who Is An Insured provision of the Coverage Form.


This endorsement changes the policy effective on the inception date of the policy unless another date is 
indicated.


Named Insured: Dobbs Equipment, LLC


Endorsement Effective Date: 11/01/2022


Name Of Person(s) Or Organization(s):
City of Hollywood


Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.


A. Each person or organization shown in the 
Schedule is an "insured" for Covered Autos 
Liability Coverage, but only to the extent that 
person or organization qualifies as an "insured" 
under the Who Is An Insured provision contained 
in:


(1) Paragraph A.1. of Section II - Covered Autos 
Liability Coverage in the Business Auto and 
Motor Carrier Coverage Forms; or


(2) Paragraph D.2. of Section I - Covered Autos 
Coverages of the Auto Dealers Coverage 
Form.


B. Primary And Noncontributory Insurance
This insurance is primary to and will not seek 
contribution from any other auto insurance issued 
to the person or organization in the schedule 
under your policy provided that:


(1) The person or organization is a Named Insured 
under such other insurance; and


(2) Prior to the “accident” you have agreed in 
writing in a contract or agreement that this 
insurance would be primary and would not 
seek contribution from any other insurance 
available to the person or organization.


Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., 
with its permission.


A0166554001
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Sentry Select Insurance Company
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		ACORD25_03-16 Certificate Of Liability Insurance

		CA7601_06-15 Designated Insured - Primary And Noncontributory - Covered Autos Liability Coverage

















 
See attached.
 
 

Greg Dudek
Senior Account Manager

Dobbs Equipment
3005 Hanson Street |Fort Myers, FL 33916
(O) 239-334-3627 | (M) 239-470-6479 |
Greg.Dudek@dobbsequipment.com

www.dobbsequipment.com

 

From: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 8:44 AM
To: Greg Dudek <Greg.Dudek@dobbsequipment.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good morning Greg,
 
We required a certificate of insurance since they will be severing the vehicle in our premises.
 
Thank
Jaime
 
 
 

From: Jaime Castillo 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 8:11 AM
To: Greg Dudek <Greg.Dudek@dobbsequipment.com>
Cc: Coy Mathis <CMATHIS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 
Morning Greg,
 
Just wondering about the PM, if the person come to us and maintained the equipment?
 

From: Greg Dudek <Greg.Dudek@dobbsequipment.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 1:45 PM
To: Jaime Castillo <JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org>
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Subject: [EXT]John Deere 410P Backhoe loader quotes
 
Jaime,
 
Attached are the two quotes requested.  The first one has the set of C clamp drape over forks 6,000
lb. on the bar and the second one doesn’t have a set.  Let me know if have any questions.
 
The Comprehensive warranty includes travel/mileage to from the site for warranty repairs.  Not
customer damage.
The PM service contract is for servicing of units at your site from mobile technician.  He has large self
contained truck that brings all the fluids etc and takes old with him.
                                                                                                                                       
Please call with any questions 239-470-0822
 
 
 
 

Greg Dudek
Senior Account Manager

Dobbs Equipment
3005 Hanson Street |Fort Myers, FL 33916
(O) 239-334-3627 | (M) 239-470-6479 |
Greg.Dudek@dobbsequipment.com

www.dobbsequipment.com 

      

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
__________________________________________
Jaime Castillo
Underground Utilities Superintendent
City of Hollywood
Public Utilities
1600 S Park Road
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3046
E-mail: JCASTILLO@hollywoodfl.org
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Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
__________________________________________
 


